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M-(S-A22D0|30% ,

From: (b) (6). (b) (7)(0}
Sent: uly 10, 2015 11:48 AM
Ta: chald MS) = .
Cc b) (6), {p}__i'?](C USMS); (b) (), (b) (7T}C) SMS): Gh RS (USMS}:
J(o) (6). (0 (/)C) T T TTOREEEN (b) (6). (b) (7)(C/ AR GRYoTEr oy
b) (TXC 4(5) (6). (b) (7) CYTUEXBY® ©: O U TIEYES
Subject: 535 Approved (SCJ50135)

(b) (8), (b) (FHC)|
(b) (). (b) (7)

The funding request for Justice RNEYulalated 7/21 to 7/25/15 has been approved at the level

indicated. Any JSD authorized overtime or guard funding should be utilized during the time frame specified
above.

sNy: (U )
QI Vertime funding approved (b) (7)(E) 'S T =
| funding approved
uard funding approved c> =
sion: (U D TJdL =
XN vertime funding approved B T B
ravei funding approved o Lol S ¢ jg
No guard funding approved e I

(b) (7)(E)
Fiscal Year: 2015

Fund Code: 0324AD

Org Code (overtime/guards in Web TA): DXX - Use Employee’s District # and NOT A3201
Org Code (Use only this code for E2 travel): A3201

Project Code: HCH1000P

Special Assignment Number: SCJ50135

Funds control will rest upon the supervisor that approves the final E2 Travel document and/or the webTA
document for participating DUSMs. The amount of travel, overtime, and guard (if applicable) funding approved
by POCB on the JSD USM-535 should not be exceeded without prior authorization from POCB. To exceed the
amount approved may place the project code in the negative and result in a request from FSD to pull-back
from the district the amount exceeded. Please ensure adequate cost accountability controls are in place that
provide direct oversight of your special assignment funding burn-rate in order to remain within the approved
funding authorization. For any supporting personnel traveling, please ensure the Special Assignment Number
is recorded on their E2 travel authorization/approval. Reimbursement for GOV fuel is not authorized.

Regards,

Sr. Inspector

JSD-OPO-POCB
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Reprogramming Document Page 1 of 2

Uniied Anunzic! Monogemsgni Sysiem

Inbox | Preferences | Shortcuts | Site MapEs | Help | About
welcom{(IXE)MIRTIU® 3.1y 10, 2015 | Close Window
Transactions Queries Reference Utilities Procurement Links

> Reprogramming Document =4

( e v V1
{ View in Fund Currency ! | Add Shortcut || Attachments | | EnntJ; | Route |

Reprogramming Document | Lines [ Approval Routing | Memos]

i_\}jorkﬁow Status | _' Approval History .

Expand All | Collapse All

- General
TE::;ZL[ment Fﬁé_'[j: 'EIS_FK?a_ilri m 9??*@%@ Orig Reprog Date: 107/10/2015 |
) : Last Reprog Date:  [07/10/2015 |
Status: [PROCESSED | e 7/10/2023 |
_ Accounting Period: [10/2015 '
Neoment [M-15-A32-001308 | - foat L
* T — ; : : 10/2015 !
6 C), (b) (F)(F . i €U39
Title: [5C150135 JUSTICE (b) ( .).I{b_}{f}f_‘ ), (b) (7)(F) : tc:u;:,tng Period:
——————————— ~ Last Batc i ;
Transferred b) (6 b 7 C i Number: i
Nl ) (6), (b) (7)(C)— T
Created by: Classification: e
Last Modified Security Org: ‘MJSD
by: =
Last Print Date: o
Currency Code: ‘001
Suppress Printing: d
- Amounts
Reprogrammed Amount;: | $4,841.00
Reprogrammed FTEs: | 0.000000
-  External System Information
System ID: r—F_

External System Document Number: |

- User Defined Fields

[ Description

Description:
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Reprogramming Document

(b) (6), (b) (7)

[SCJ50135 JUSTICE

i C), (b) (7T)(F)
7/21/15-7/25/15 ARIAU
TRAVEL APPROVED 15 (IS 01)

Extended Description: |

vi

Page 2 of 2

Go to top of page

(b) (7)(E)
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findsd

() (6). (b) (7)(C) I AR R PR =i e e

From: b) (6), (b) (?)(C)

Sent:

Z:. WNI(D) (). () (7)(C) usms;-
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) rymyrs A

Subject:

(b) (6), (b) (FHC

As you've represented that m:f the N/IL deputies is an 082, anothermas been added to account for the difference
in overtime (below, in red).

Regards,

{b) (6), (b) (7XC)

ZEl (D) (6). (b) (7)(C) RS,
Sent: Thursday July 16, 2015 3:27 PM

A(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

) (6), (b) (THC), (b) (7 3 )
The funding request; “7/31/15 - scJ [ ACIASMESEREL ©) (‘:Eg ({_t;))(;

at the level indicated. Any JSD authd ' rime or guard funding should'bé
specified above.

N/IL: L 2‘ L'\ )
mﬁ_wertime funding approved

No travel funding approved
No guard funding approved

. ( 1))
errﬁme funding approved

No travel funding approved
No guard funding approved g
= U

Fiscal Year: 2015

Fund Code: 0324AD

Org Code (overtime/guards in Web TA): DXX - Use Employee’s District # and NOT A320]
Org Code (Use only this code for E2 travel): A3201

Project Code: HCH1000P

Special Assignment Number: SCJ50136

Funds control will rest upon the supervisor that approves the final E2 Travel document and/or the webTA
document for participating DUSMs. The amount of travel, overtime, and guard (if applicable) funding approved
by POCB on the JSD USM-535 should not be exceeded without prior authorization from POCB. To exceed the

1 119



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




(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)HN

From: (b) (6) (b) (7)(0) USMS)

Sent: ednesday, Jul , 2015 11:23 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7XC)INES]

Cc:

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)(RYg D (6). ®) (N)CIFRVE
Subject: RE: 535 Approved (SCJ5013b)

(b} (63, () (FHC)

Since it’s not until next week, if you need to add deputies coming from Indiana, that fine. But I'd ask that you first run
the new numbers by your chief, so she can put it on record that she concurs (If we leave her out of the picture, you and |
could do a lot of damage on these 535s after they're originally approved @).

It’s unfortunate that N/IL has backed out after we’ve moved the funds into their work plan, but | assume they have their

reasons. When you send me the new figures 'll let{QXE X&) now so she can take back their funding and move
it to N/IN.

(D) (6). (B) (TXC)
() 5). (5) (7)(C) e

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 10:23 AM
To{e] N{)XEP(® (USMS)
act: Ke: Approved (SCIS0136)

Sir,

| am having trouble staffing thi:odies from N/IL after they committed. Before | ask N/IN is there any chance
to realign the money to their District? Sorry for the confusion.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
enior Inspector
U.S. Marshals Service

Office of Protective Operations
7th Circud

(USMS)
16, 2015 3:26 PM

A(b)
IS8 (0) (6). (b) Sﬂ;}qs) (5) (6), (b) (N)(C)®)© O MO
H(b) (6). (b) (7} O TR

BSus(0) (6), (b) (7)(C NS
Subject: 535 Approved (SCI50136)
(0} (6), (D) (7 XC
Good aﬂernoon-

(b) (6), (b) (7)C), (b) (7)F) (b) (6), (b) (7)
The funding request; “7/31/15 - SC-—Protection Detail; (N3 2s been approved

at the level indicated. Any JSD authorized overtime or guard funding should be utilized during the time frame
specified above.

(b) (6), (b} (7HC)

USMS);

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
(b) (8), (b) (7XC) :

1 2



Wov&rﬁme funding approved
No travel funding approved
No guard funding approved

N/IN:

BB =rtime funding approved
No travel funding approved
No guard funding approved

Fiscal Year: 2015

Fund Code: 0324AD

Org Code (overtime/guards in Web TA): DXX - Use Employee's District # and NOT A3201
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

D-QPO-POCE
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) AT /\;\«(f ~A37-00|3 30
From: RIRERIR e (usvis)

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 3:27 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7(C) N} i _ o
Ce: (6) (®), () (C) (Yo% W”G‘m”7“3usmgﬁb”6‘m)”“c USMS);
' 6, () (o ENSA(R) (6), (b) (7)(C
“3]'[6} {b) (T)(C) ICMS):
(USMS)
Subject: 535 Approved (SCJ50136)

(b) (), (b)
Good afternoor{{8l{®;

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (7) . M(b) (6), (b) (7)
The funding request; “7/31/15 - SCJj3 protection Detail (NNt I =S been approved

at the level indicated. Any JSD authorized overtime or guard funding should be utilized during the time frame
specified above.

() J/
%\Jemme funding approved

No travel funding approved
Ne guard funding approved

N/IN: ( ’—\’)

2_
RIS ertime funding approved v
No travel funding approved

No guard funding approved /
st

Fiscal Year: 2015

Fund Code: 0324AD

Org Code (overtime/guards in Web TA): DXX - Use Employee’s Dtstr:cr #and NOT A3201
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
3(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sr. Inspector
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(b) (6), (b) (N)(C)RTSNES M- (8- A 22 -00(3320

From: (b )(6) (b) (7)(C USMS)
Sent: Q15 4:52 PM
Yo ((B) (6). () (7)(C
Cce: . ) K
(b) (6) (b)( (C QIO s IGIRIGE o ;
; ), (b) (7X a(b) (6). (b) (7)( bl
Subject: 535 Approved {SCJSOI37)

(b) (6), (b} (TXC
Good afternoo

The funding request; “7/29 to 7/31/15 - SCJ Ja F
level indicated. Any JSD authorized overtime or guard

specified above.

. CFD)
errﬁme funding approved \/ T 2

travel funding approved 2
No guard funding approved T []_LUQ{ =

. (28) / kel 7ot gl
errﬂme funding approved .

travel funding approved
No guard funding approved

unaing snould be utilized during the time frame

Fiscal Year: 2015

Fund Code: 0324AD

Org Code (overtime/guards in Web TA): DXX - Use Employee 's District # and NOT A3201
Org Code (Use only this code for E2 travel): A3201

Project Code: HCH1000P

Special Assignment Number: SCJ50137

Funds control will rest upon the supervisor that approves the final E2 Travel document and/or the webTA
document for participating DUSMs. The amount of travel, overtime! and guard (if applicable) funding approved
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
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From: (b) (6), (b) [USMS}
Sent: , 2015 3:13 PM

To:
Cc Y, '.U_:{H]"(\é}. (b‘] (?]
(USMS);
(b) (6). (0) (TNC)e oo
Subject: 535 Approved (SCJ50138)

(b) (8], (&) (7)

The funding request; “7/28 to 8/1/15 - Justice [SXOIUTG!

Boston, MA” has been approved at the level
indicated. Any JSD authorized overtime or guard funding should be utilized during the time frame specified
above.

ertime funding approved
No travel funding approved

No guard funding approved

Fiscal Year: 2015

Fund Cecde: 0324AD

Org Code (overtime/guards in Web TA): DXX - Use Employee’s District # and NOT A3201
Org Code (Use only this code for E2 travel): A3201

Project Code: HCH1000P

Special Assignment Number: SCJ50138

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

Vi,
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

15D-0POPOCE
(b) (6). (b) (1)(C)
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> Reprogramming Document =

{View in Fund Currency | Add Shortcut || Attachments | ! Prin

| Route |

Reprogramming Document

Lines | Approval Routing | Memos |

| Workflow Status ‘ Approval Hlstory

Expand All | Collapse All

E General
Tc;;cexfment 'MB‘I’ BTS Realignment Domg Orig Reprog Date: 07/23/2015
Last Reprog Date: 107/23/2015 |
Status: {PROCESSED | i ‘*J“J—
BietraiE ; T Accounting Period: [10/2015 |
: iM-15-A32-001364 | . —
Number: Reporting 1072015 1
Title: FSERER] L) (6). () (7)C), (b) BOSTON, MA i. Accounting Period: ———=-
e (7XF) Last Batch :
ransferre | Number: J
: b) (6 7)(C |
oy: (b) (6), (B) (7X Libors ——
Created by: Classification: —»—-———l
Last Modified Security Org: {MISD |
by: S
Y Last Print Date: i ]
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Suppress Printing: H|
. Amounts
Reprogrammed Amount: | $1,677.00|
Reprogrammed FTEs: | 0.000000]
- External System Informaticn
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|
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- User Defined Fields

- Description

Description:
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C})

(USMS)
Hrom (b) (©), (b) (7)(C) 1N
Sent: .
;oc: 5): SMS): (b} (&), (b) (FKCH USMS} 16) ;nE{?l_{{(;;!C
A S ; (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
(b) (0), (o) (MYCIENb) (6). (o) (7)CIIERG
Subject: 535 Approved (SCJ50139)

Good aftermoon ﬁ
(b) (6). (b) (7)

The funding request; “7/29/15 - Justice (SR E)
indicated. Any JSD authorized overtime or guarc
above.

rotection Detail” has been approved at the level
nding should be |utilized during the time frame specified

S/INY:

mvertime funding approved
o travel funding approved

uard funding approved

E/NY:
w\fertime funding approved
o travel funding approved
No guard funding approved

Fiscal Year: 2015

Fund Code: 0324AD i

Org Code (overtime/guards in Web TA): DXX - Use Employee’s District # and NOT A3201
Org Code (Use only this code for E2 travel): A3201 i

Project Code: HCH1000P

Special Assignment Number: SCJ50139

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
from the district the amount exceeded. Piease ensure adequate cost accountability controls are in place that
provide direct oversight of your special assignment funding burn-rate in order to remain within the approved
funding authorization. For any supporting personnel traveling, please ensure the Special Assignment Number
is recorded on their E2 travel authorization/approval. Reimbursemept for GOV fuel is not authorized.

Regards,
(b) (8). (b) (7)(C)

Sr. Inspector

JSD-OPO-POCB
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C
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UFMS Transactions Queries Reference Utilities ) 9 ? X txhayden

> Reprogrammingp@&'ﬁmﬁ?t ks

View in Fund Currency  Add Shortcut Attachments Print Route

Reprogramming Document | Lines I Approval RoutingTMemos—|

(b) (7)(E)

Workflow Status  Approval History
Expand All | Collapse All
= General
_E’%C;ment MBT  BTS Realignment Docul ?Oﬁg Reprog Date:  07/27/2015 A
Last Reprog Date: 07/27/2015 :
Status: PROCESSED . e
Bt e /Accounting Period: 10/2015
Number: - |Reporting : :
i ; (b) (6). (b) (7) | {Report ... 10/2015 :
Title: $C350139 JUSTICE (SOROIRBIPROTECTION DETAI f‘;“"”gj‘"ﬁ Period;
: [Last Batc : .
Transferred  ((QNGIMIETHI(®) Number: :
By: [Document &
Created by: Classification:
Last Modified Security Org: MISD
by: : .
|Last Print Date:
Currency Code: 001 Y
Suppress Printing: * [J
r  Amounts
Reprogrammed Amount: $1,551'.60-
Reprogrammed FTEs: ' ' 0.0_00'0_'00
-  External System Information
System 1D: !
External System Document Number:
- User Defined Fields
- DESCﬁptiDI'I - .} {6}. ID) (?-'
2o (C). (b) (7)(F) Exthimiz ]
SCJ50139 JUSTICE PROTECTION DETAIL
07/29/2015 A,
Description: NO APPROVED TRAVEL
v
Extended Description:
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Good evening Chief,

(b) (6), (b) (7)
I will be submitting the 535 for Justice SRR s evening. Most of the following information 1 will

attempt to list in Section # 14 (...detail incur other expense) and Section # 15 (Special Instructions/Other
related information).

I provide this for your review and as an aid since the special fonts and highlighting key areas in not
available via the current 535 system.

Key notes:
* S/OH will be providing (b) (T)(E) at will be arriving ip the area to work 3 separate

consecutive missions. All of this DUSMs airfare will appear in this 535.
e Prior to arriving in Cooperstown

* All efforts have been made to minimize the Per Diem and all other costs for this mission.
* A copy of the ops plan has been submitted for review and to assist with the 535 submission.

Staffing:
N/NY will provide a total of iDUSMs for this mission

7/14 - 7/20: IDUSMs

7/16 - 7/20: dditional DUSMs
S/OH will provide a total of llPUSMs for this mission

7/13-7/20: JDUSM

7/16 - 7/21;__DUS
D/CT will provide lDUSM for this mission

6-712L USM
ol

Per Diem: ___$7.335.75 —RA /N Y) + [DXRIBLs ot + DI 0/ c

While in Cooperstown, NY onlyn)USMs will incur lodging expenses. The lodging
expenses for these DUSMs are greater than the GSA rate. A request has been submitted to
the CFO and as the submission all indications that the request will be approved.

N/NY fotal per;dien M- lodging total) + W&IE total)

Lodging
USMs) + (30 )&lays/COOpemO\m xﬁ)USMs)

day/ MA) +
lays/Cooperstown)
ooperstown)

M & It =QIUEE

(b) (7XE) I

3 3k sk ok 3k 3k sk okl 3¢ ok ok sk 3k ok Sk ok ol ok e ok ik Ok 3 ok ok o sk ol ol ok ke ok
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SIOR total per dic SR QI ) = o
(D) (7XE) S 0’ (7)(E)
DUSM %—- J©o) (7)(E)

/MA) + ($0 x 3 days/Cooperstown) + day NYC)
M&IE :

OIEON d:y/MA) + By Cooperstown) + (REME): - Nv ()
icine <Nl

day/ Coopersto (b] (THE) day/Buffalo
s SRR ¢ /Bufralo)

M& ,
R o)+ I

ok sk ok o ke o s o ook o ok sk ok oo ook ook e ok o ok ook ko ok ok o e ok ok o ok

DUSM

o () (7) e
DICT totalper diem SO N lodging tora!) - RN M&1E tota)

Lodgin :
Wﬂa)ﬁ/ Cooperstown) + Wz}a}ﬂ’!\lbaﬂ)’)

y Albany)

Cooperstown);+
Travel cost:

Vo i@y ) (7)(E)
or r/t airfare to NYC, local taxi to and from airport, excess baggage fees

or excess expense incurred for GOV traveling in excess of 600 miles (each way) to
transport S/OH DUSM to mission. This is a cost wsaving to the agency.

(b) (7)(E)

(b} (THE)

(DUSMSE = .
o N/NY will be listed as the Ia-D

Feel free to contact me if there are any questions or if I have written something that is confusing.
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6). (b (C) 5
(b) (6), (b) (7X Kenior Inspector

United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division — Office of Protective Operation
26 Federal Plaza Plaza, Suite318

New York, NY 10278
(b} (6), (b) (7)(C)7 P
; (b) (6), (b) (7)C)

Blacberry:
Fax: 212-264-
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) I

i (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)|E-
Sent: ursday, July 09, 2015 12:28 PM
To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C (USMS)

Subject: RE: 535 Approved (SCJ50132)

No worries... Enjoy the Hall of Fame!

R
——(0) (), (b) (7 USMS)
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:26 PM
LR (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)ESYS)

Subject: RE: 535 Approved (SCJ50132)

Thank you W

Next time I will endeavor to place this event under two 535. I appreciate all the patience, time and effort you placed on
this. I am sorry that at this time of year I had to engulf so much of your time.

Enjoy the rest of your week.

PS my next 535 will be in shortly and it is a cake walk compared to this one.

©

ot (6), (b) (7)(C) NEYS)

b Bl L Lo STURYH SR v B USMS);
"MS); (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) USMS); ). ( ) (6, (b) (7)(C) . USMS);
Subject: 535 Approved (SCJ50132)

(b) (6), (b) (F)C)

The funding request; “7/13 to 7/21/15 - Justice RGO SWC ooperstown, NY & Great Barrington, MA” has
been approved at the level indicated. Any JSD authorized overtime or guard funding should be utilized during
the time frame specified above.

(b) (6), (b) (1)

N/NY:

2 overtime funding approved
vel funding approved
nding approved

%verlime funding approved
ravel funding approved
(XN funding approved

DICT:
vertime funding approved
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(b) (T)E)
travel funding approved
No guard funding approved

Fiscal Year: 2015

Fund Code: 0324AD

Org Code (overtime/guards in Web TA): DXX - Use Employee’s District # and NOT 43201
Org Code (Use only this code for E2 travel): A3201

Project Code: HCH1000P

Special Assignment Number: SCJ50132

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
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(b) (8), (b) (7)(C)m.

From: (0) (6). (b) (7)(C)YE.
Sent: anesday, Ju 7
To: 6. (0) (7 pusms.doj.gov)
Subject: R&(C). ) (7)F) EH]

: B : , (b) (7)E) .
FY1, | signed-off on your 535 earlier this afternoon, but since the extra OT bumped it ove | had to take it

to Chief RO his acquiescence. He didn’t get to it this evening but expect he’ll give me his approval tomorrow
morning. If you don’t hear anything by lunch, give me a call.

Enjoy the evening,

Sr. Inspector
D-OPO-PO
(b} (6). (b) (7X(C
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)EYS)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) M

From:

Sent: ANednesda 08 2015 12:37 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)

Subject: RE: 7/13 to 7/21/15 - Justice{@RRQNEY ooperstown, NY & Great Barrington, MA
Great.

Will call you a little later...

S 1) (6). (b) (7)(C) SMs)

fnesda .08, 2015 12:34 PM
b) (6), (b) (7)(C)ISNS) —
Subject: Re: 7/13 to 7/21/15 - Justice SR G}

Cooperstown, NY & Great Barrington, MA

(b) (6). (b) (7)
(oXalialetail when you called.

Yes | will. 1 was in a briefing and walk-thru for an upcoming Justice
| am clear of that event.

(b) (6). (b) (?)(C) Inspector
nited States Marsha!s Service

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

() (6). (b) (7)(C)

July 8, 2015 11:45 AM
(USMS) () (6), (b) (7) i
Sub]ect 7/13 to 7/21/15 - Justice SREYG'GY Cooperstown, NY & Great Barrington, MA

(b} (6). (b) (TXC

Are you going to be in the office today? I'd like to talk to you some more about this 535.

Thanks,

Sr. Inspector
JSD-OPO-POCB

(b) (). (b) (7)(C)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: uly 02, 2015 11:33 AM
To: W(USMS} SR s s doj

U
. ; (b} (6), (0} (7)
Subject: FW: Justice (C). (b) (TXF)

FYSA

FromQIQEOIED) (usms)

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 7:33 PM
BA(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Fw: Justice

I have itemized the lodging and M&IE as we have discussed previously.

[V}
(b) (6), (b) (7)
(©), (&) (7)F) i

The ops plan is ready for submission and will be sending it tomorrow.

The detail will have AR

Have a good night.

. .
Wemor Inspector

United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

WIONOIUS)]

. ; s N () (6). (b) (7)

Sleep well tonight, tomorrow | will be submitting my 535 for JUS‘EICE 535.
(b) (7)(E)

The projected cost is

I will do one more evaluation on the OT but the most | can possible lower is by (b) (7XE)

(b) (8), (b) (7X(C) .
enior Inspector

United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

USMS)

(b} (6}, (b) (F)C

From: _ SMS)

Sent: ay Fe ry 13, 2016 2:21 PM
To: SMS)

Cc : L SMS)

Subject: : i cell number

Chiefmnl need your cell number - he is contacting the OPO West Region chief (b) (6). (b) (7X(C) and working

on getting the Justice's itinerary to obtain details about the trﬂﬂ scheduled to be on

Please provide your cell number in an email responding to both of us

Sent from my iPhone -

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C wi 5
>On Feb 13, 2016, at 2:16 PM, UsMs) usms.doj. oV> wrote:
" .

> Thanks
>

> Sent from my iPhone
>

&(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>On Feb 13, 2016, at 2:15 PM, [ on {USMS)% wrote:
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C# I B EVENT
T IRS0) 6), (6) (7)(C), () (7)(F)
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(C). (b) (TXF)
olumbus, OH
B3P 6). 6) (7)

5= ©)- (®) (7)(F)

i PO ). 5 (XC). (o) 740
SCJEEATIH] Boston, MA

C). (b} (THF)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) [THIS)

From:

Sent:

To:

To: (b) (6). (b) (7TXCIHYSR®
Subject:

"02/14/16 — SCJ Scalia Protection Detail {aiTport push), Houston, TX" SCJ60078

Your funding request for; “02/14/16 — SCJ Scalia Protection Detail (airport push), Houston, TX” has been
approved at the level indicated. Use of JSD authorized overtime and‘guard funding is valid during the time
frame specified above. -

S/TX:

RIYEGN e time funding approved
No travel funding approved |
No guard funding approved i

Fiscal Year: 2016 |

Fund Code: 0324AD i

Org Code (overtime/guards in Web TA): DXX - Use Employee’s District # and NOT A3201
Org Code (Use only this code for E2 travel): A3201 5

Project Code: HCH1000P

Special Assignment Number: SCJ60078

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
|

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain law enforcement sensitive, confidential or privileged information. E-mails are protected under the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510, 2511 and 2521. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. :
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Subject: Fw: J. Scalia-Houston, Feb 12 & 14

This email serves as a formal request for Marshals assistance. See the below email for details.

Please send the names and cellphone numbers of the assigned Marshals. As always, feel free to
contact me with any questions.

Thank you
(0 (6), (b) (7)(C)
Supreme Court of the United States Police

() (). @) (7 Cy

Hi
Justice Scalia has been planning on taking a personal trip this coming weekend. Originally we did
not think he would need anything from the Marshals. Now he has asked if they can assist him in

Houston, where (X)) TIOGONOINE) Is that possible on such

short notice? Flight details are below: 5

Friday, February 12

Southwest flight #1209 (Departing National at 6am, Arriving Houston (Hobby) at
8:45am) '

Sunday, February 14

Southwest flight #659 (Departing Houston [Hobby) at 8:10pm, Arriving National
at 11:55pm)

Please note that both flights go through Houston Hobby and not/|AH. Upon arrival in Houston the
Justice (b) (6) (b) (7)(0), (b) (7)(E) he same plane will bring him back to the

airport on Sunday. He will be traveling with a gun.

Many thanks,

(b) (6), (D) (TKC
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To:

Cc LO), L\

Subject: RE: J. Scalia-Houston, Feb 12 & 14

Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 8:43:29 AM
Thank you.

Sergeant (6), (b) (7)(C)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
Desk:

Operations Center {DISNDIGIS

B(b) (6). (b) (FHC)
ID{L:JUHM,-[b] (6"‘ {b} (7){0)

i(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)¥
6). (b) (7)(C)

7)(C)

Subject RE: J. Scalia-Houston, Feb 12 & 14

(b} (6). (b) (7)(C)

Please review the assignments for the following protective mission:

EVENT: SUPREME COURT JUSTICE SCALIA TRAVEL
DATES: FEBRUARY 12TH & 14TH 2016 |
LOCATION: HOUSTON, TX

ASSIGNED IIC:  SENIOR INSPECTORAGIN(Y) (7)(C)
CIRCUIT: 5TH |
DISTRICT: S/TX

CO\ITACT INFORMATION:

@A) (6), (b) (7)(C) |
:_'; JSD OPO 5th Circuit Dallas
i Senlorlnspector L

(6). (b) () C |
Rusdoj.gov |

Chiefs, thank you in advance for your assistance with Judicial Security Division, Office of
Protective Operations, protective missions. If you have additional questions or concerns,



please contact me at your convenience.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Assistant Chief
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations — Region Il

M(b) (6)., (b) (7)(C)
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

Thank vou
=2(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Supreme Court of the United States Police

= Lg
: b (B (kY (7NN

’b) (6) 10 ) (7)(C )

Justice Scalia has been planning on taking a personal trip this coni"ning weekend. Originally we did
not think he would need anything from the Marshals. Now he has asked if they can assist him in
Houston, where (b) (6) 4 (b) (7 )(C), (b ) (7)( E) s that possible on such

short notice? Flight details are below:

Friday, February 12 |
Southwest flight #1209 (Departing National at 6am, Arriving Houston (Hobby) at
8:45am)



Sunday, February 14

Southwest flight #659 (Departing Houston (Hobby) at 8:10pm, Arriving National
at 11:55pm) |

lease paotetbat bath fichis cotbraugh Houstan Lobh and no . Upon arrival in Houston the
(1) (), (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) MM AR

airport on Sunday. He will be traveling with a gun. '

Mani thanks,
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